Ladies Guild, Sunday, October 9, 2022

Present: Nicole Andres, Betty Gurney, Mary Louise Barefoot, Kimberly Phelan, Fribronia Kornbluth, Marie Reale Catalana, Wanda Foster, Lucy Zahran, Connie Reidlinger, MJ Fredette, Constanza Zapata, Lynn Vaughan, Elizabeth Anne Williams, Patricia Acevedo, Darlene Darling, and a new member, Michelle Kuhr.

- Nicole led the meeting and opened with the Miraculous Medal.
- Patricia thanked the ladies for their kindness following the passing of her mother.
- MJ read a thank you card from Paul Monroe to thank the ladies for their kindness following the passing of Frances. A donation of \$100.00 was given from the Anglican Church.
- Nicole is now beginning each meeting with a prize giveaway. The item this month was a pair of socks and was won by Constanza Zapata.
- Kimberly asked that anyone who has items for the bulletin to have them to her no later than 10:00am on Thursdays.

The minutes from the meeting on September 11 were accepted and approved.

Treasurer's Report

The balance in the Treasury is \$560.00. \$120.00 has been collected for the Good Stuff Sale. The petty cash fund is \$300.00.

Topics of Discussion

<u>Picnic</u> – There was a discussion concerning the picnic. Marie suggested that due to the problem with flies around the food, perhaps in the future everyone should bring their food and keep it at their areas. More discussion will be held in the future.

Good Stuff Sale – A discussion concerning the flyer was held and it was decided that there should be wording added to the flyer to state what the proceeds will go to, to include the building project, handicapped parking, etc. The times for dropping off sale items are: The times will be from 6:00pm to 8:00pm on Wednesdays, 3:30pm to 4:30pm on Saturdays, and 9:30am to 10:15am on Sundays, and run through Wednesday, November 2. The days for organizing the items will begin on Wednesday, October 12 and then the following Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays. The times will be from 12:00 noon to 3:00pm. More help is needed during these times. Any jewelry should be given to Marie. A suggestion was made to make note of who is donating any large items for tax purposes. Anyone who would like to take pictures of some of the items can send them to Nicole and she will put them on Facebook.

<u>Angel Tree</u> – MJ and Ann Williams will contact DSS to obtain names of foster children to help at Christmas. The number of children that will be helped will be 50.

<u>Christmas Cookie Platters</u> – Mary Louise showed a variety of sizes of platters for the Christmas cookie sale. Following a discussion, the 10" size platter was chosen. A discussion about the price of the platters was held and the price will be decided on next month. The suggestions are \$12.00 and \$15.00.

<u>Christmas Party</u> – The ladies will hold their Christmas party on December 2, from 6:00pm to 8:00pm. There will be more discussion on this to decide what food will be served.

<u>Elections</u> – After a brief discussion, Nicole was elected President.

Nicole closed the meeting with a prayer and The Hail Mary.

Respectfully submitted by Betty Gurney